SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES October 26, 1999

PRESENT: Brenda Charland, Millard Genthner, Pam Witman, Patti Berry, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Paul Verrell Sr., Tim McCoy, and Bob Gobeil.

Brenda opened meeting at 8:45 p.m.

APPOINTMENTS

No bids received for electrical work.

No bids received for winter sand.

Opened bids for Municipal Parking Lot Snowplow Contract. Knight Property Management submitted a bid of \$3,600 for one year and McCoy Trucking submitted a bid of \$5,400. Motion by Millard to award the bid to the lowest bidder. Brenda would prefer to wait until there is a full board present. Will hold vote at the next regular Selectmen's Meeting on November 2nd.

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Discussed having MMA do a proposal for workmen's comp as was voted at town meeting. Patti to do application.
- 2. Phil Gardner resigned from the Municipal Complex Committee. Pam L'Heureux recommended that they try to fill the position at the public hearing tomorrow evening. Motion by Millard that Patti send a letter stating that with regret they accept the resignation of Phil Gardner from the Municipal Complex. Seconded by Brenda. Vote 2-0-0.

OLD BUSINESS

- 1. Patti reported that she had gone with Brad Hahn of DEP and he has done testing surrounding the affected wells. Results should be in by the end of next week. Also did one test on the opposite side of the causeway. Sending map to Patti marked with which homes were tested. Results will point him in the direction of more testing. Has done the store previously but will do again. Will keep working out until there is not trace of gas.
- 2. Planning Board recommended that the town take over the maintenance of the light at the intersection of Rte. 202 and Rte. 5 after a one year warrantee period. Will wait until next week to take the vote when there is a full board present.

OTHER

Motion by Millard to accept the minutes of 10/19 as written. Seconded by Brenda. Vote 2-0-0.

Brenda discussed the Web page. She and Patti agreed to fix or eliminate it. Patti recommended starting over. Will do further research into other internet servers.

Discussed education and training expenses for fire personnel. Patti to contact the Chief and implement some type of policy. Patti recommended that perhaps they could hold back some of the payment until after a period of service.

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes October 26, 1999 Page 2

Patti reported that Fred Fay will sit with her on Mondays and go over the work planned for the next week.

Motion by Brenda to authorize the release of payment to Dunnells but noted that in the future payment will not be authorized unless accompanied by a Purchase Order. Seconded by Millard. Vote 2-0-0.

Patti to do further research into the tire removal from the transfer station.

SELECTMEN'S ASSISTANT REPORT

SIGNED

The Board of Selectmen signed the Warrant for bills and payroll as well as:

1. Minutes of 10/19

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

APPROVED

Date: 11/3/99

Brinda Chailand

Thillaw Senthman